AR ISR
Government of India
Ministry of Power
Central Electricity Authority
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Chief Electrical Inspectorate Division

Telefax: 011-26565183
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To '
Principle Chief Engineer-cum-Secretary [ Shri Jai Pal Singh
Department of Energy & Power Director (Projects)
Government of Sikkim Teestavalley Power Transmission Ltd.
Gangtok-737 101 ' | 2" Floor, Vijaya Building,

, 17, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 110001 |

Shri Y Nagendra Rao ' '
Director

Dans Energy Pvt. Ltd. ’
5™ Floor, DLF Building, No. 8, Tower C
DLF Cyber City, Phase II, Gurgaon-100002

o (/ / Subject:  Crossing between 400 kV Teesta ITI HEP-Kishangaj Transmission line and
' 220kV. Jorethang HEP-New Melli transmission line.

Sir,

In continuation to our letter No. CEI/1/2/1499 dated 11.7.2017 for a meeting on the above
subject on 18.7.2017, it is to intimate that we have received a letter dated 11.7.2017 from Director
(Projects), TPTL indicating his inconvenience in attending the above meeting due to his already fixed
meeting with Ministry of Industry on the same date. Accordingly, the above meeting is now being
postponed to 21.7.2017 (Friday). The time and venue for the meeting would remain the same. You
are requested to make it convenient to attend the meeting. Inconvenience caused due to the
postponement is duly regretted.

Yours faithfully,
b

" (RK Meena)
Deputy Director
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